Archaeological Site Report		SiteNo	9/2/418/0003
		Site Name	Stanger South School, Balcomb (Cnr Albert Luthuli
		Date	\Sigma 1 /2\Sigma 1/2\Sigma 1/2\Sig
		Project	
		CaseNID	
Page No: 1	SiteAutoID: 26243	Coords	-29.341884, 31.291235

Site Category: Building

Directions:

The original school building of the South Indian School, together with its annexures, situated on portions of Erven 249-258 (formerly known as Lots 1-10), in the Township of Stanger, County of Victoria, Province of Natal.

SiteComments:

Archive Import: Historical- Stanger's first European school opened 5th August 1895; became Stanger South Indian School from February 1977. History: H R Dukes opened two rooms in his large house as Stanger's first European school in 1895, additional classrooms being added in December 1930. The building was taken over as Stanger South Indian Junior School in February 1977. Visual Description: Victorian school building with pavilion plan, recessed veranda bay window and 6/6 sliding sash windows -originally residential house. Alteration: 1930's extentions to original house. Colours: Site Features: Condition: fair Construction Date: 1895 Materials: plastered wall: corrugated iron Catalogue: Peters, 1996, No: NC73, Significance Category:

Damage Types:

